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CITY OF RAPID CITY

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
300 SIXTH STREET
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701

To: Jerry Cole, Parks and Recreation Director
From: Doug Lowe, Recreation Division Manager
Date: March 24, 2008

Subject: Authorize Mayor and Finance Officer to sign vending
contracts

Summary: The Department of Parks and Recreation received
proposals for candy, amusement and cold drink concession
products for the Rapid City Swim Center and Roosevelt Park
Ice Arena on March 20, 2008.

Recommendation: Authorize the Mayor and Finance Officer
to sign candy and amusement vending contracts with
Automatic Vending; and cold drink product contract with Coca
Cola Bottling Company.

Analysis/Background: The following proposals were submitted
for candy, amusement, and cold drink products for the Rapid City
Swim Center and the Roosevelt Park Ice Arena:

Candy Vending: Automatic Vending 25% of gross sales
Rushmore Vending 20% of gross sales
Amusement: Automatic Vending 55% of gross sales

Rushmore Amusement  50% of gross sales

Product: Coca Cola $14,005.90
Pepsi $14,398.15

Staff recommends that the Candy Vending and Amusement
contract be awarded to Automatic Vending, and the Product
contract be awarded to Coca Cola Bottling Company.



